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Petersen, Ingrid

From: Christoph Maier <Christoph.Maier@fromer-law.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Petersen, Ingrid; stefan.buehlmann@joesecurity.org
Cc: Glucoft, Josh; Holland, Eileen

Subject: AW: Joe Security Documents

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ingrid

My client JoeSecurity LLC considers the entire list of documents (as per your list) as its proprietary and confidential
information.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to get back to me.
Best regards

Christoph Daniel Maier, LL.M.
Advokat und Notar (Solothurn)

FROMER

Advokatur und Notariat
St. Jakobs-Strasse 7
CH-4002 Basel

T+41 61278 99 55
F+41612727135

M +41 79 331 02 25
www.fromer-law.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Von: Petersen, Ingrid <ipetersen@irell.com>

Gesendet: Montag, 8. April 2019 18:07

An: stefan.buehlmann@joesecurity.org; Christoph Maier <Christoph.Maier@fromer-law.com>
Cc: Glucoft, Josh <JGlucoft@irell.com>; Holland, Eileen <EHolland@irell.com>

Betreff: Joe Security Documents

Dear Stefan and Christoph:

| am an attorney at Irell & Manella, which represents Juniper in the Finjan matter.

Does Joe Security consider the documents in the attached list that we received confidential?
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Ingrid
No. Name Last Update
l. Joe Sandbox Cookbook Guide 01.06.2016
2. Joe Sandbox IDA Guide 06.08.2015
3. Joe Sandbox Installation Guide (Mixed) 01.06.2016
4. Joe Sandbox Installation Guide (Native) 01.06.2016

5. Joe Sandbox Installation Guide (Virtual Local Fast) | 01.06.2016

6. Joe Sandbox Installation Guide (Virtual Local) 01.06.2016
7. Joe Sandbox Interface Guide 23.02.2016
8. Joe Sandbox Scaling Guide 01.06.2016
0. Joe Sandbox Signature Guide 04.12.2015
10. Joe Sandbox Update Guide 01.06.2016
11. Joe Sandbox User Guide 01.06.2016
12. Joe Sandbox Web API Guide 16.08.2015

Ingrid Petersen | Irell & Manella LLP | 949.760.0991 | ipetersen@irell.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system. Thank you.
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